
 

YOUR community. YOUR voice. 
 
Your Ward Councillors are: 
 
Councillor Culdipp Singh Bhatti MBE 
Councillor Piara Singh Clair 
Councillor Ross Willmott 
 
 

 
 
 

 

St Theodores Church, 2 Sandfield 
Close, Leicester, LE4 7RE 

 On Tuesday, 7 September 2010 

Starting at 6:30 pm 
 

The meeting will be in two parts 
 

  
6:30pm – 7:00pm 

  
Meet your Councillors and local 
service providers on information 
stalls dealing with: 

 

• City Wardens 

• Police 

• LINK 

• Onepass city-wide access 
scheme 

• Woodbridge Children's Centre 

• Extended School Programme 

• Stamp it Out  

• Highfield Rangers 

 

7:00pm – 8:30pm 
  

Get involved in your area and 
planning for the future. There will be 
presentations and discussions on: 

  

• Police Priorities 

• The Past and Future of Highfield 
Rangers 

• Woodbridge Centre/ 
Neigbourhood Management 

• Extended School Programme 

• City Warden Update 

• Funding Applications 

 

 



 

 
  
  

Making Meetings Accessible to All 
  
WHEELCHAIR   
Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold 
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you 
have any concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please 
contact the Democratic Services Officer on the details provided. 
  
BRAILLE / AUDIO TAPE – CD / TRANSLATION 
If you require this agenda or a particular part of it to be translated or 
provided on audio tape, the Democratic Services Officer can organise this 
for you (production times will depend on equipment facility availability). In 
certain cases, subject to the agreement of the local Councillors, 
translation facilities can be provided at the meeting.  
  
INDUCTION LOOPS – HEARING AT MEETINGS 
We provide a loop system at every meeting for people with hearing aids. If 
you have a hearing aid, please speak to the Democratic Services Officer 
at the meeting for further assistance if you think you won’t be able to hear 
what’s being discussed. There is also a facility which can help people 
hear better if you don’t have a hearing aid but are hard of hearing, again 
please speak to the Democratic Services Officer about this. 
  

  
  
 



 

 
  

  

INFORMATION FAIR 
  

PLEASE SEE BELOW FOR DETAILS OF SERVICE 
REPRESENTATIVES YOU CAN TALK TO AT THIS MEETING 

  
You can raise matters of concern, give opinions and find out information 

which may be of use 

  
Ward Councillors and General 

Information 
  

Talk to your local councillors or 
raise general queries 

Police Issues 
  

Talk to your Local Police about 
issues or raise general queries. 

LINK 
 

Information will be available from 
LINK 

Onepass 
 
Information will be available on the 
city wide access scheme. 

 

Woodbridge Children's Centre 
 

Representatives from Woodbridge 
Children’s Centre will be present to 

answer questions. 

Extended Schools Programme 
 

A representative will be available 
for the Extended Programme. 

Stamp it Out 
 

Information will be available on 
challenging verbal abuse, bullying 

and violence. 
 

City Warden 
 

The Rushey Mead City Warden will 
be present to answer questions. 

Highfield Rangers 
 

Representatives will be available from the Highfield Rangers to answer 
questions. 

 

 



 

 

The first part of the agenda covers formal items which the 
Councillors need to deal with to ensure that regulations on 
holding meetings are kept to. 
 
1. ELECTION OF CHAIR  
 

 

 Councillors will elect a Chair for the meeting.  
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

 

 The first main item on the agenda is Declarations of Interest where Councillors 
have to say if there is anything on the agenda they have a personal interest in. 
For example if a meeting was due to discuss a budget application put forward 
by a community group and one of the Councillors was a member of that group, 
they would not be able to take part in the decision on that budget application. 
 
Councillors are asked to declare any interest they may have in the business on 
the agenda, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the Local Government Finance 
Act 1992 applies to them.  
 

4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 

 

 The Community Meeting is asked to confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 
29 June 2010, previously circulated, as a correct record  
 

This next part of the agenda covers items where input from 
you on issues that affect your community is welcomed. 
 
5. THE PAST AND FUTURE OF HIGHFIELD RANGERS  
 

 

 Reg Francis from the Highfield Rangers will give a verbal presentation on the 
past and future of the Highfield Rangers.  
 

6. EXTENDED SCHOOLS PROGRAMME  
 

 

 Julie Chapaneri, Extended Services Coordinator, will give a verbal presentation 
on the Extended Schools Programme.  
 

 

7. WOODBRIDGE CENTRE/ NEIGHBOURHOOD 
MANAGEMENT  

 

 

 Gwenda Brown, Integrated Services Neighbourhood Manage, will give a verbal 
presentation on the Woodbridge Centre and Neighbourhood Management.   
 



 

8. CITY WARDEN UPDATE  
 

 

 Rik Harrold and Kristan Parmar, City Wardens, will give an update on the work 
of the City Wardens in the Rushey Mead Ward.  
 

9. POLICE PRIORITIES  
 

 

 An officer from Leicestershire Constabulary will give an update on their 
priorities and actions in the Rushey Mead Ward.  
 

10. BUDGET  
 

Appendix A 

 Councillors are reminded that they will need to declare any interest they 
may have in budget applications, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the 
Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them. 
 
The Members Support Officer to give an update on the Community meeting 
Budget. 
 
The following application has been received: 
 

• Leicester Schools Football Association (LSFA), Leicester Schools Football 
Association – Young Coaches Scheme - £500.   Appendix A1 

 
 

11. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
 

 

 



 

 
 
 

Help us to make improvements! 
 
Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank 
you. 
 

 
 

For further information contact 
  
Stacey Welton, Democratic Services Officer or Jerry Connolly, Members Support 
Officer, Resources Department, Leicester City Council, Town Hall, Town Hall 
Square, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG 
 
Phone 0116 229 8813 / 8823 
Fax      0116 229 8819 
 
Stacey.Welton@leicester.gov.uk / Jerry.Connolly@leicester.gov.uk  
 
www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings 

 



  

Ward Community Fund Proposal Form 
 
Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund before you fill in 
this form 
 
Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal.  
 
If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2: 
Delivery agency as well.  We can help you with this or do it for you – see who 
to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Fund. 
 
Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are 
filling in the form electronically. 
 
 
Section 1: Budget Proposal 
 
1. Name of Ward 
 
 

2. Title of proposal 
 

Leicester Schools Football Association – Young 
Coaches Scheme 

 
3. Name of group or person making the proposal 
 

 
 

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the 
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how 
we will know when the proposal has been successful. 
 
It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only 
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe 
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting 
information if you want to. 

 

We hope each year, to provide around eighteen male and female 
coaches (16-21 years old) with the opportunity to gain their 

Football FA Level 1 and 2 qualifications, inside a structured and 
professional setting. In return the young coaches will commit 50 

hours of their own time to assisting the LSFA with coaching work 
inside schools and the LSFA 

Representative teams. The money will be spent on paying for the FA 
qualifications, equipment, uniforms and small facilities cost (this will 

allow the association to offer continued support and training 

sessions through the year).  
 

In time the coaches will be shared out amongst sixteen inner city 
schools that the LSFA is responsible for. At this time it is intended 

to pilot this through the following schools: 

Leicester Schools Football Association (LSFA) 

Evington and Rushey Mead wards 

Appendix A1



  

- Rushey Mead 
- Soar Valley  

-  Judgemeadow 
- St Pauls 

- City of Leicester 
 

The coaches will assist teachers with training sessions, on match 
days as referees or coaches and in any another capacity they can. 

Unfortunately at the moment teachers don’t have the time to run 
school teams and that is letting down a large number of talented 

footballers and those that want to learn the game. We hope that by 
providing coaches to the schools under our supervision some of the 

work can be lifted from the teachers to help make the experience a 

lot easier and therefore more attractive to teachers. 
 

This will also benefit the young coaches, both male and female, as 
they will be able to work inside the school system and gain a great 

deal of experience working with children, brilliantly references for 
work, College or University. They will be able to go into their old 

schools and local areas to make a difference in a community they 
have an association with, creating positive young role models for 

the school children to look up to. The younger we can start teaching 
coaches and allowing them to interact with the young people the 

quicker they are going to turn into good experienced coaches.  
 

Finally the biggest benefactor will be the school children who will 
have more opportunity for physical activity, school interaction, local 

role models and hopefully more fun.  

 
We have already qualified ten FA Level 1 coaches and a further five 

FA Level 2 coaches this season who have completed volunteer hours 
working for the association as Rep Team coaches. We hope to have 

this scheme rolled out early in the new school year and coaches 
inside these selected schools by October.  
 

 
5.   Have you provided supporting information? 

Yes  
Tick if yes 

          
 

6.   What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? £  500 per 
ward 

   
                                       
7.   How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of 
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost. 
 

Item Cost 
  £ 

Estimate or 
actual cost? 

Coaches equipment packs – 5  £530 

Uniforms x 5 £45 £225 

Training Facilities (fortnightly) 5 (change from £30 £150 



  

monthly to fortnightly to increase training)  

Administration, records and stationary costs £100-150 £95 

   

   

   
Total  £1000 

 
 
8.    Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in 
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details 

 

For the last year we have applied for funding from a number of Schemes such 
as the Football Foundation, UnLtd Sports Relief Award, Schools, Local 
Sponsors, Leicestershire F.A. and Leicester City FC and other organisations.  
However we haven’t been successful with finding funding for this project 
although we have recently received a donation towards the costs of 
qualifications from the Council’s football unit.  

 
 
 
 
9.  Who proposed the project?    Please provide contact details. 
 

Name of contact person Liam McCoy 

Your position in organisation or group LSFA U13’s Rep Manager 

Name of organisation or group Leicester Schools Football 
Association 

Address 
 
 
 
 
 

Phone number 07717230484 Email liammccoy@gmail.com  

 
Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of 
people or a group or organisation) 
 
10.   Who will deliver the project?  Please provide contact details. 
 

Name of contact person Liam McCoy 

Your position in organisation or group 
 

LSFA U14’s Rep Manager 

Name of organisation or group Leicester Schools Football 
Association 

Address 
 
 
 
 
 

Phone number 07717230484 Email liammccoy@gmail.com  



  

 
11.    Declaration 
 
I have read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund and I accept the 
arrangements described in that guide. I confirm that the information I have 
given on this form is true. I will inform the council immediately if any of the 
information I have given on the form changes. 
 
 

Name 
 

Liam McCoy 

Signature 
 

 

 
Date 

01/06/2010 

 
Please send this completed form back to: 
Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2nd Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City 
Council, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG. 
Fax No: 0116 229 8827 
 


	Agenda
	10 BUDGET

